Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Commissioners” Journal

2025, EIGHTH MEETING

CRAWFORD COUNTY COURTHOUSE, COMMISSIONERS” BOARD ROOM
Girard, KS. Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 10:00 AM

The Crawford County Board of Commissioners met pursuant to Kansas Statutes.
Annotated Chapter 19, Article 2, Section 18 in due and regular session with open doors.
Commissioner Tom Moody served as the presiding officer.

Commissioners Bruce Blair and Carl Wood were in attendance.

County Clerk Lisa Lusker and County Counselor Jim Emerson were seated with the
Board.

Chairman Moody led the Pledge of Allegiance.

UNDER THE HEADING BUSINESS FROM A PREVIOUS MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

On motion (25-048) of Commissioner Blair and the second of Commissioner Wood that

the consent agenda be approved including:
1. Approval of the January 24, 2025 minutes of the Board of County

Commissioners.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed and the consent agenda was approved.

SIGNING OF MOTIONS
The County Clerk presented the following motions for Commissioners’ signatures:

Motion 25 38 | That the consent agenda be approved including: Approval of the

previous week’s vouchers

January 21, 2025 minutes, and Authorizing the Chairman to sign the

Motion 25 39 | To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for

15 minutes to discuss EMS pursuant to the non-elected personnel
exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the

Jim Emerson, and EMS Director Randy Sandberg attended the
executive session. The open meeting will resume at 10:30 AM. The
Motion passed 3-0

Page 1 of 8

individual employees. The County Commissioners, County Counselor




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Motion 25

40

To approve paying the invoice for SEK Regional Planning
Commission in the amount of $8,245.80

Motion 25

41

To approve the purchasing of two Schulte mowers in the amount of
$73,700 and authorizing the Chairman to sign

Motion 25

42

To adopt Resolution #2025-002, a Resolution concerning the adoption
by reference of the 2025 Nuisance and Dangerous Structures
Regulations for certain lands within the unincorporated portion of
Crawford County, Kansas, except those lands within the incorporated
cities

Motion 25

43

To approve the ARPA drawdown request for January 2025 including
the requests from Patagonia Health, Greenbush, and Turnkey

Motion 25

44

To approve the ARPA drawdown request for January 2025 including
the request from Point Forward

Motion 25

45

To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for
15 minutes to discuss emergency management applicants pursuant to
the non-elected personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect
the privacy of the individual applicants. The County Commissioners
and County Counselor Jim Emerson attended the executive session.
The open meeting will resume at 11:15 AM. The Motion passed 3-0

Motion 25

46

To recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for
20 minutes to discuss EMS department pursuant to the non-elected
personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of
the individual employees. The County Commissioners and County
Counselor Jim Emerson attended the executive session. The open
meeting will resume at 11:36 AM. The Motion passed 3-0

Motion 25

47

To approve purchasing the bed for the dump truck in the amount of
$65,000

UNDER THE HEADING NEW BUSINESS
PROCLAMATION AND ORDERS OF THE BOARD
MESSAGES FROM CRAWFORD CO LOCAL BOARD OF HEALTH
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND OPENING OF ANNOUNCED BIDS
MESSAGES FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES
MESSAGES FROM APPOINTED OFFICIALS

Item One: Road and Bridge Coordinator Alyssa Edwards addressed the Commissioners.
She provided the Commissioners with a handout of Triad Engineering’s rock bid
recommendations.

On motion (25-049) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Wood to
approve the 2025 Rock Bids as recommended by Dennis Meier, Triad Environmental

Services.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Wood, and Blair

Nays:

Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed.

Page 2 of 8




Board of Crawford County Commissioners

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC

Item One: Mr. Jason Fitzgerald from CARDS Trash addressed the Commissioners.
Commissioner Moody has stated the problems the county is having with trash on the
highways and truck routes since last year. Commissioner Moody stated that CARDS is
difficult to get in contact with. Mr. Fitzgerald explained customer calls have been a big
priority and that they are getting reports back from the call center now on their
percentages of answered and missed calls. Commissioner Moody explained he believes a
big issue with the trash on the highway and roads is caused by the trucks not being tarped
when they leave the landfill. Mr. Fitzgerald stated they no longer haul the trash to the
landfills by semi and that is not their employees. Commissioner Wood stated he believes
they are still responsible if they contract that job out. Commissioner Wood discussed the
trucks not tarping when they leave the landfill and Mr. Fitzgerald stated they are not the
only ones who haul to that landfill. Commissioner Wood discussed the route the CARDS
trucks are taking and his concerns with the trucks being overweight on an 11 ton bridge
on that route. Mr. Fitzgerald stated he is not familiar with the area Commissioner Wood
is discussing and Commissioner Wood explained. Mr. Fitzgerald asked if that is trash
trucks or roll offs crossing that bridge and Commissioner Wood answered that it is
mostly roll offs. Commissioner Moody stated he would like to keep the main concern on
the trash along the highways and truck routes. Commissioner Moody mentioned the
county residents who attempt to pick this trash up and that he believes they should be
paid and asked if CARDS could help with that. Mr. Fitzgerald stated the trash industry as
a whole is difficult and that he does not believe it will ever be 100% clear. He explained
they have been working hard to make improvements from 2024 as they know it was a
rough year. Commissioner Moody mentioned people he knows of that tried to cancel and
got sent to collections and that these stories all sounded the same and that it would be
great if they can look into that. Commissioner Blair mentioned the subcontracting on
transferring of trash and he asked if Mr. Fitzgerald can find out if these haulers are
tarping their trucks. Mr. Fitzgerald stated they can reiterate how important the tarping
process is. Commissioner Wood asked what CARDS will do from here on out to help
with this problem and Commissioner Blair clarified that Mr. Fitzgerald will be
communicating with their subcontractor to clarify on the tarping situation but also to
remind them to make sure their trailers are cleared out. Commissioner Blair asked if
CARDS has had any relationships with communities on clean up efforts or helping with
this and Mr. Fitzgerald answered. Mr. Fitzgerald discussed the landfill helping as well but
clarified that he does not put the blame or full responsibility on the landfill either.
Commissioner Moody asked if Mr. Fitzgerald would be willing to reach out to Mr. Matt
Sanders at the landfill to see if they can make a collaborative effort. Commissioner
Moody asked someone to reach back out to the Commissioners after they discuss with
Mr. Sanders and Mr. Fitzgerald stated he can contact the Commission. Commissioner
Wood asked Mr. Fitzgerald if CARDS still owns the station in the industrial park and Mr.
Fitzgerald confirmed. Mr. Fitzgerald stated he will leave his card with the Commissioners
but will stay until after the meeting is over.

Item Two: Mr. Craig Stokes addressed the Commissioners. He stated he has watched the
trucks come in to the landfill as he lives nearby and thinks the problem can be solved by
tarping. He also asked Mr. Fitzgerald for a contact number for Stella Environmental

Page 3 0f 8



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Services and Mr. Fitzgerald stated he will get that number for Mr. Stokes. Mr. Stokes
asked about transfer stations and CARDS contracting their work out and Mr. Fitzgerald
answered. Mr. Stokes stated the only way it will be controlled is if the county starts
writing citations for these trucks.

Item Three: Mr. Don Lipasek addressed the Commissioners. He discussed the trash
situation not getting any better and that he applauds the highway patrol and sheriff’s
department giving citations for these trucks hauling trash. He stated since CARDS is
subcontracting this work he believes they are ultimately responsible. Mr. Fitzgerald

stated they will be addressing the problems with their subcontractor.

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS

Item One: Sheriff Billy Tomasi addressed the Commissioners. He asked Mr. Fitzgerald
if there is any other contractor they can use to haul trash as Stella Environmental Services
is causing an issue and Mr. Fitzgerald explained their process. Sheriff Tomasi explained
they are going to continue writing citations and that this company had drivers hauling
trash without a CDL license a couple of weeks ago. Sheriff Tomasi addressed the
comment about county residents dumping trash in the county.

MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC CONTINUED

Item Four: Mr. Jeffrey Fischer from KDOT addressed the Commissioners. He thanked
the CARDS representatives for attending the meeting today. He reiterated the importance
of getting to the cause of the littering. Mr. Fischer also addressed trucks leaving the
landfills partially loaded which needs to be stopped. He thinks if they empty completely
he does not believe this problem would exist.

MESSAGES FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS CONTINUED

Item Two: Sheriff Tomasi asked Mr. Fitzgerald what their plan was to help clean up the
roads here in Crawford County of the trash that already exists and Mr. Fitzgerald
answered.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Item One: Health Department Director Debra Anthony requested an executive session
for 20 minutes to discuss Non-Elected Personnel.

On motion (25-050) of Commissioner Blair and the second of Commissioner Moody to
recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for 20 minutes to discuss
the Health Department pursuant to the non-elected personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-
4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the individual employees. The County
Commissioners, County Counselor Jim Emerson, and Health Department Director Debra
Anthony attended the executive session. The open meeting will resume at 11:20 AM. The
Motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Wood

Page 4 of 8



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Nays:

Present but not voting:
Absent or not voting:
The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 11:01 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 11:21 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

Item Two: Health Department Director Debra Anthony requested an executive session
for 20 minutes to discuss Non-Elected Personnel.

On motion (25-051) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and go into a closed executive session for 20 minutes to discuss
the Health Department pursuant to the non-elected personnel exception, K.S.A. 75-
4319(b)(1), to protect the privacy of the individual employees. The County
Commissioners, County Counselor Jim Emerson, and Health Department Director Debra
Anthony attended the executive session. The open meeting will resume at 11:43 AM. The
Motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 11:23 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 11:43 AM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

NEW BUSINESS

Item One: County Counselor Jim Emerson provided the Commissioners with some
information from the SEK Recycling Center. He explained that the Recycling Center has
received two consulting proposals to provide business planning to help them become
more financially viable. Mr. Emerson mentioned the Recycling Center is requesting
funding to help hire a consultant from both the county and the City of Pittsburg.
Commissioner Moody asked if they know what the City of Pittsburg will be doing in
regards to this and Mr. Emerson stated he does not know but that he can reach out them
today to get this information. Commissioner Moody stated they can revisit this request
after they get information on the decision made by the City of Pittsburg. Commissioner
Wood stated he would like time to review the request. Commissioner Blair discussed a
recycling center in Franklin County. Mr. Emerson explained the rest of the information
included.

Item Two: Mr. Emerson provided the Commissioners with information he received from
Mr. Matt Sanders regarding a piece of equipment on the market used to pick up litter. Mr.
Emerson stated this equipment new is $71,000, but that a used one can go for about
$36,000. Commissioner Blair mentioned that there may be grants available to cover this

Page 5 0of 8



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

equipment. Mr. Emerson stated he will visit with County Grant Writer Gus Brunetti after
the meeting.

Item Three: Commissioner Wood stated he has information on the insurance adjuster
regarding the skid loader and the information on the tractor that he and Shop Foreman
Josh Peak have spoken with John Deere about.

OLD BUSINESS

Item One: Ms. Lusker mentioned representatives from Class LTD coming to a meeting
to discuss funding. Commissioner Wood asked if Ms. Lusker can lengthen the timeframe
on making a decision regarding this funding and Mr. Emerson explained the next
disbursement is in March so they will have all of next month.

Item Two: Mr. Emerson stated they will have to cancel the February 7th meeting and
they will need a motion to do so. Commissioner Wood asked why the meeting will need
to be cancelled and Mr. Emerson explained they will not have a quorum.

On motion (25-052) of Commissioner Moody and the second of Commissioner Blair to
cancel the Regular Session of the Board of County Commissioners on Friday, February 7,
2025 due to lack of quorum.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair, and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Item Three: Commissioner Moody mentioned he had a conversation with Mr. Lanning
from 4 State Mechanical this morning regarding the situation at the county jail.
Commissioner Moody stated he believes they need to have someone come in and look at
the scope of the project to make sure everything adds up. He would like for Mr. Lanning
to come to the jail and meet with Maintenance Supervisor Robert Gorentz and
Courthouse Maintenance Aaron Crozier tomorrow morning to do a preliminary walk
through. Commissioner Wood asked if this is just to look at and get a number on the
pricing of the project and Commissioner Moody stated he believes so but will need
clarification. Commissioner Moody stated he will call him back this afternoon.
Commissioner Moody explained why he believes this is necessary to have done.

Item Four: Mr. Emerson mentioned Mr. Joshua Albin will be attending the meeting on
February 4th to demonstrate the survey and have final discussions before the survey is
distributed. Commissioner Wood asked if they decided how they are going to do this
survey and Mr. Emerson explained he will have options for the Commissioners on
February 4th. Commissioner Blair discussed including a map so that residents can see if
they live in a zoned or un-zoned area.

Page 6 of 8



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

Item Five: Commissioner Moody mentioned he will be attending the Juvenile Detention
Center at 6:00 PM for a meeting and will report back to the Commissioners on Friday
regarding this information.

EXECUTIVE SESSION CONTINUED

Item Three: Commissioner Wood requested an executive session for 15 minutes to
discuss items that would be deemed privileged in the Attorney-Client Relationship.

On motion (25-053) of Commissioner Moody and second of Commissioner Blair to
recess this open meeting and to go into a closed executive session for 15 minutes for legal
advice regarding an insurance claim and bids which would be deemed privileged in the
attorney-client relationship pursuant to the consultation with attorney exception, K.S.A.
75-4319(b)(2), with the County Commissioners and County Counselor Jim Emerson
present. The open meeting will resume at 12:13 P.M. The motion passed 3-0.

Yeas: Commissioners Moody, Blair, and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

The Commissioners went into Executive Session at 11:58 AM and reconvened the
Open Session at 12:11 PM with no action taken except to go back into open session.

NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED

Item Four: Mr. Emerson mentioned there is an insurance claim that needs to be accepted
on a skid steer in the amount of $75,901.00.

On motion (25-054) of Commissioner Blair and the second of Commissioner Wood to
accept the insurance settlement in the amount of $75,901.00.

Yeas: Commissioners Blair, Wood, and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Item Five: Mr. Emerson presented a discount quote for a 2024 John Deere Tractor in the
amount of $131,028.92. Mr. Emerson mentioned this purchase is necessary.

On motion (25-055) of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Moody to
approve the purchasing of a 2024 John Deere Tractor in the amount of $131,028.92.
Yeas: Commissioners Wood, Moody, and Wood

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

Page 7 of 8



Board of Crawford County Commissioners

UNDER THE HEADING FUTURE BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
FUTURE BUSINESS:

Item One: January 31, 2025- 10:00 AM Public Hearing on Vacating Platted Streets
located in Gross’ Subdivision, Crawford County, Kansas.

Item Two: January 31, 2025- Representatives from Class LTD discussing funding.
Item Two: February 4, 2025- Mr. Joshua Albin discussing survey distribution.
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Item One: February 6, 2025- County Day at the Capitol from 8:00 AM to 2:00 P.M. All
three Commissioners may be in attendance.

Item Two: February 7, 2025- The Regular Session of the Board of County
Commissioners is cancelled due to lack of quorum.

UNDER THE HEADING MOTION TO ADJOURN
MOTION TO ADJOURN
Item One: Adjournment

On the motion of Commissioner Wood and the second of Commissioner Blair to adjourn
the January 28, 2025 meeting of the Board of Crawford County Commissioners at 12:13
PM and to reconvene at the next regularly scheduled time with open doors.

Yeas: Commissioners Blair, Wood and Moody

Nays:

Present but not voting:

Absent or not voting:

The motion prevailed.

In Testimony whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed my
official seal and submitted these minutes for the approval of the Board of Crawford
County Commissioners.

Lisa Lusker
County Clerk

<>

This submission completed at the Crawford County Courthouse in Girard.
Taken RJA 1/27/2025 12:00 PM

Page 8 of 8



